Hornsea 4 GrSted

To:

Nicola Parker, Head of Environment Delivery,
Department for Energy Security and Net Zero,
3-8 Whitehall Place, London, SW1A 2EG

From:
Orsted Hornsea Project Four (UK) Limited,
5 Howick Place, London, SW1P TWG

The Hornsea Four Offshore Windfarm Order 2023 (the Order)
Paragraph 2 of Schedule 16: Plan for Work of the Offshore Ornithology Engagement Group (OOEQG)
Dear DESNZ,

Orsted Hornsea Project Four (UK) Limited (Hornsea Four) is writing to you in relation to the enclosed
plan for the work of the OOEG for the kittiwake compensation measure required by schedule 16 of the
Order (Plan of Work).

The Order requires the Plan of Work to be submitted to and approved by the Secretary of State prior
to commencement of the authorised development. The Plan of Work must include details listed in sub-
paragraphs (a) to (e) of paragraph 2 in relation to terms of reference, membership, scheduling of
meetings and timetabling for preparation of the Kittiwake Compensation Implementation and
Monitoring Plan (KCIMP).

Hornsea Four has prepared the Plan of Work following consultation with the members of the OOEG.
The Plan of Work has been ratified by all core members (ratification letters enclosed). Core members
of the OOEG, as named in Paragraph 2 of Schedule 16 of the Order, are Natural England, the Marine
Management Organisation (MMO) and the States of Guernsey (representing themselves and the States
of Alderney).

Hornsea Four therein provides the Plan of Work for the Secretary of States approval pursuant to
paragraph 2 of the Order.

If you have any queries in relation to the Plan of work or this letter, please do not hesitate to contact
Felicity Le Page (felbr@orsted.co.uk).

On behalf of Orsted Hornsea Project Four (UK) Limited

Felicity Le Page
Environment Manager
(Kittiwake Compensation Lead)
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